
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, 
Petitioner 

v. 

MIKEL D. JONES, 
Respondent 

No. 1829 Disciplinary Docket No. 3 

No. 33 DB 2012 

Attorney Registration No. 72979 
(Philadelphia) 

ORDER 

PER CURIAM: 

AND NOW, this 61
h day of August, 2014, there having been filed with this Court 

by Mikel D. Jones his verified Statement of Resignation dated May 8, 2014, stating that 

he desires to resign from the Bar of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in accordance 

with the provisions of Rule 215, Pa.R.D.E., it is 

ORDERED that the resignation of Mikel D. Jones is accepted; he is disbarred on 

consent from the Bar of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania retroactive to July 18, 

2012; and he shall comply with the provisions of Rule 217, Pa.R.D.E. Respondent shall 

pay costs, if any, to the Disciplinary Board pursuant to Rule 208(g), Pa.R.D.E. 

A True COJlY. Patricia Nicola 
As Of 8/6/2014 

Attest: ~·· }uh,h . ./ 
Chief Cler 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE 
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL 
Petitioner 

No. 1829 Disciplinary Docket No.3 

No. 33 DB 2012 
v. 

Attorney Registration No. 72979 
MIKEL D. JONES 

Respondent (Philadelphia) 

RESIGNATION BY RESPONDENT 

Pursuant to Rule 215 
of the Pennsylvania Rules of Disciplinary Enforcement 



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF 
THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, 
Petitioner 

No. 1829 Disciplinary Docket 
No. 3 - Supreme Court 

V. 

MIKEL D. JONES, 

No. 33 DB 2012 

Atty. Reg. No. 72979 

Respondent ·(Philadelphia) 

RESIGNATION 
UNDER Pa.R.D.E. 215 

Mikel D. Jones hereby tenders his unconditional 

resignation from the practice of law in the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania in conformity with Pa.R.D.E. 215 ("Enforcement 

Rules") and further states as follows: 

1. He is an attorney admitted in the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania, having been admitted to the bar on November 22, 

1994. His attorney registration number is 72979. He is 

currently on suspended status, having been temporarily 

suspended from the practice of law by an Order of the Supreme 

Court of Pennsylvania dated July 18, 2012. 

2. He desires to submit his resignation as a member of 

said bar. 

3. His resignation is freely and voluntarily rendered; 

he .is not being subjected to. coercion or duress; and he is 

fully aware of the . implications of submitting this 

resignation. 

4: He is aware that there are presently pending 



investigations into allegations that he has been guilty of 

misconduct, the nature of which allegations have been made 

known to him by service of a Petition for Discipline at the 

above number, a true and correct copy of which is attached 

hereto, made part.hereof and marked "Exhibit A." 

5. He acknowledges that the material facts upon which 

the allegations contained in Exhibit A are based are true. 

6. He submits the within resignation because he knows 

that he could not successfully defend himself against the 

charges of professional misconduct set forth in paragraphs 

9(a) and (b) in the attached exhibit. 

7. He is fully aware that the submission of this 

Resignation Statement is irrevocable and that he can only 

apply for reinstatement to the practice of law pursuant to the 

provisions of Enforcement Rule 218(b). 

8. He acknowledges that he is fully aware of his right 

to consult and employ counsel to represent him in the instant 

proceeding. He has retained, consulted with and acted upon 

the advice of counsel in connection with his decision to 

execute the within resignation. 

9. He requests that his disbarment be made retroactive 

to July 18, 2012, the date that the temporary suspension Order 

was entered. He has been advised that the Office of 

Disciplinary Counsel does not oppose his request. He . 
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understands that the decision to grant his request lies solely 

within the discretion of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania. 

10. He is aware that under Enforcement Rule 215(c) (5), 

this Resignation Statement will be public. 

It is understood that the statements made herein are 

subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S., Section 4904 (relating 

to unsworn falsification to authorities). 

Signed this day of C}'J? ~ , 2014. 

Mf!!ltin~~of!s ~ 
WITNESS: ____________________ __ 

3 



BEFORE THE DISCI?LINARY BOARD OF THE 
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, 
Petitioner 

v. 

MIKEL D, JONES, 
Respondent 

No. 1829Disciplinary Docket 
No . 3 - Supreme Court 

No. 33 DB 2012 

Atty. Reg. No. 72979 

(Philadelphia) 

PETITION FOR DISCIPLINE 

Petitioner, Office of Disciplinary Counsel, by Paul J. 

Killion, Esquire, Chief Disciplinary Counsel, and by Gloria 

Randall Ammons, Esquire, Disciplinary Counsel, files the 

within Petition for Discipline and charges Respondent, Mikel· 

D. Jones, with professional misconduct in violation of the 

Ru;t.es. of Professional conduct ("RPC") and Pennsylvania Rules. 

of Disciplinary Enforcement (hereinafter 11 Pa.R.D.E, ") as 

follows: 

1. Petitioner/ whose principal office is located at 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center, suite 2700, 601 Commonwealth 

Avenue, P.O. Box 62485, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, is invested, 

pursuant to Pa. R. D. E. 2 o 7, with the power and duty to 

investigate all matters involving alleged misco,nduct 'of an 

attorney admitted to practice law· in the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania and to prosecute all disciplinary proceedings 

- Exhibit A 

Fl LED 
MAR 2 tl'l014 

Office of tho Soc;otary 
The Disciplinary Soard of thO 

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 



brought in accordanc:e with the various provi,gions of ,gaid 

Rules of Disc:iplinary Enforcement, 

2. Respondent, Mikel D. Jones, was born on February 11, 

1956, and was admitted to practice law in the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania on November 22, 19.94. His last registered 

mailing address il3 .9407 Sun Pointe Drive, Boynton Beach, FL 

33437-3343, and last registered office address is 1831 

Chestnut Street, Floor 4, Philadelphia, PA 19103. 

3. Respondent is subject to the disciplinary 

jurisdiction of the Disc:iplinary Board of the Supreme Court. 

4. By Order dated July 18, 2012, the Supreme Court of 

Pennsylvania placed R,ef3poncl,ent on temporary suspension and 

referred Respondent's criminal conviction, as described infra,· 

to the Disciplinary Board pursuant to Pa.R..D.E. 214(f) (1). (A 

true and correct copy of the Order is attached and marked 

"Exhibit A. 11 ) 

CHARGE 

5. On Nov:erober 7, 2011, Respondent was convicted in the 

United States. District· Court for the Eastern District of 

Pennsylvania in a case captioned Uilited States of; America v. 

Mikel D. Jones, No. 2>11-cr-00261-BMS, of one count of 

conspiracy in violation of 18 u.s.c. § 371; thirteen counts of 

wire fraud and aiding and abetting, in violation of 18 U.S.C; 

·· § 1343.F and 18 u.s.c. § 2; thirteen count.s of mail fraud and 

aiding and abett.ingi in violation of 18 u.s.c. § 1341 and 18 
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U.S. c. § 2; and one cour:t of money laundering and aiding and 

abetting, in violation of .18 U.S. C. § 1956 {a) (1) (B) (i) and 18 

U.S.C. I 2. 

6. On July 9, 20.12, the Honorable Berle M. Schiller: 

a. sentenced Respondent to 42 months of 

incarceration on each count, which was to be 

served concurrently; 

b. ordered that upon Respondent's release from 

incarceration that Respondent be placed on 

three years of supervised release; and 

c. ordered that Respondent pay a special 

assessment in the amount of $3,000 and 

restitution in the amount of $457,743.75. 

(A true arid correct copy of the Judgment in a Criminal Case is 

attached and marked "Exhibit B.") 

7. The crimes of which Respondent was convicted al;'e · 

punishable as follows: 

a, conspiracy: fine of not more than $250,000 or 

imprisonment of not more than 5 years, or 

both, 18 U.S.C. § 3571; 18 U.S.C, 1 37i; 

b. wire fraud: fine of not more than $25 0, 000 or 

imprisonment of not more than 20 years, or 

both, 1s u.s.c. § 3571; 1? u.s.c. 1 1343; 
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c. mail fraud: fine of not more than $250,000 or 

imprisonment o.f not more than 20 years, or 

both, 18 u.s.c. § 3571; 18 u.s.c. § 1341; and 

d. money laundering: fine of not more than 

$500, 000 ·or twice the value of the property 

involved in the transaction, whichever is 

greater, or imprisonment of not more than 

years, or both, 18 U.S.C. § 1956 (a) (1) (B) (i). 

8. Respondent's conviction constitutes a per se ground 

for discipline under Pa.R.D.E. 203 (b) (1). 

9. Petitioner believes and, therefore, avers that as a 

result of his conviction, Respondent has violated the 

following Rule of Professional Conduct and .Rule of 

Disciplinary Enforcement: 

a .. RPC 8.4(b)' which states that it is 

professional misconduct for a lawyer to commit 

a criminal act that reflects adversely on the 

lawyer's honesty, trustworthiness or fitness 

as a lawyer in other respects; and 

b. Pa.R.D.E. 203 (b) (1), which provides that 

conviction of a crime shall be grounds for 

discipline . 



WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that your Honorable Board 

appoint, pursuant to Rule 205, Pa.R.D.E., a Hearing Committee 

to hear testimony and receive evidence in accordance with Rule 

214 {f) (1) on the sole issue of the extent of the final 

discipline to )Je imposed, ahd at the conclusion of said' 

hearing, to make such findings of fact, conclusions of law, 

and recommendations for discipline as it may deem appropriate. 

seven Penn Center, 16th Floor 
1635 Market Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
(215} 560-6296 

Respectfully submitted, 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL 

Paul J. Killion 
Chief Disciplinary Counsel 

By~~~ G Oria:RalldauAli\TIJOilS 
Disciplinary Counsel 
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BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF THE 
SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, 
Petitioner 

v. 

MIKEL D . JONES I 

Respondent 

No. 1829 Disciplinary Docket 
No. 3 - Supreme Court 

No. 33 DB 2012 

Atty. Reg. No. 72979 

(Philadelphia) 

VERIFICATION 

I verify that the statement.s made in the foregoing 

Petition for Discipline are true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge, information and belief. This statement is made-

subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.c.s. § 4904 relating to 

unsworn falsification to authorities. 

~~~ Gloria Randall Ammons 
Disciplinary Counsel 



IN. THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

In the Matter of 

MIKEL D. JONES 

PER CURIAM: 

No. 1829 DisciplinaryDocket No.3 

Board File No. C1·11-1 072 

(United States District Court for the 
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, 
Criminal Action No. 2:11-cr-00261-BMS) 

Attorney Registration No. 72979 
(Philadelphia) 

ORDER 

AND NOW, this 181h day of July, 2012, Mikel D. Jones having been 

convicted in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania of 

the crimes ·of conspiracy, wire fraud, mail fraud and money laundering; and the said 

Mikel D. Jones having stated, per the motion filed, that he ·does not oppose being 

placed on temporary suspension, it is 

ORDERED that Mikel D. Jones is placed on temporary suspE)nsion and he 

shall comply. with all the provisions of Rule 217, Pa.R.D.E. The matter is hereby 

referred to the Disciplinary Board pursuant to Rule 214(f)(1}, Pa.R.D.E. 

A True Copy Patricia Nicola 
As Of 7/18/2012 

Attest: ~· }g(d/ 
CtilefCiefP 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 

- Exhibit A 



AO 24oll 
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(Rev,0911~1U~fill!J;!MU-BMS Document 137 Filed 07/10/12 Page 1 of 6 
Sh0etl 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

Eastern District ofPennsylvania 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ~ JUDGMENT IN A Cl!UMINAL CASE 
v. ) 

MIKEL D. JONES ) 
) Case Number: DP AE2: 11 CR0000261.00 1 

USMNumber: 67189.066 ) 
) 
) ~Jl~Uel; C. S~t!O.l!..~9!!ire ---·-······· .. 

THE DEFENDANT: 

0 pleaded guilty to oounl(s) 

0 pleaded nolo contenclere to counl(s) · 
which was accepted by the court. 

Poroodnnt'• Attcm•Y 

X was found guilty on oounl(s) S, 6-19,20 through 33 DDd 34 
after a plea ofnot guilty, ------ ···.. · · •· · .. --···--·-------- .... .. .. · 

The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offimses: 

'l!'!tle &r Seel!on 
18: u.s.c. §371 
!8: U.S,C. §1343 and §2 
18: u.s.c. §1341 and §2 
18:U.S.C. § 1956 (a)(l) 
{B)(l) and 18: U.S.C. §2 

Nalurn or Olle!JBG 
Conspiracy 
Wire Fraud; Aiding md Abotting 
Mail Fraud; Al!ling end Abetting 
MQm:y Launderi!lg; Aiding lllld AJ>elt!ng 

Ol'fe!!l!!l Ended 
4130/09 
l0/1108 
2/19/09 
12129109 

Q!.I!W 
5 

6·19 
20-33 

34 

The defendant is sentenced as provid~d in pages 2 through 
lile Sentencing RefQrm Act of 1984. 

___ 6__ of1his judgment. The sentence is imposed pursull'lll to 

X The defendant has been found notl!llilty on oOIIllt{s) !J.~.,!!J'd=.;"'-------------· ------------·- ---
0 Counl(s) ........... ___ ,. 0 is 0 are dismissed on !he motion of the United States. 

It is on:lered thet the defendant must notifY the United States attorney for tbis district withln.lO dal'S of MY, change ofllllllll!, residence, 
or mailing address until all fwes,restitution, costs, 1111d special-sments itN~osed by tbis judgment are 1\Jlly paid. If ordered to pay restitution, 
the !felenllan! must notifY the court and United States attorney .of material clianges m econonuc cfrCIUtl8taoces. 

Copy to: Defeudani 
Sa!lUiel C. Slretton, !lsq., Defense Counsel 

P•ull. Oray, B<q., AUSA 

Probation omce 
Protrlul Servl.., 
F.L.U. 
Flocnl DopilrllnOIII•Ciork'• om .. 
U.S. Moroliol 

-

.~:..~~!]!_er.,_y_.~-~!!:!Ji!'!:I.U!!P-...... . ... .., 
Name and Title of Judge 

j ... )\:>-Jl-
DOtO---·-·. 

-
Exb.:ibit B 

I 



Aq245B 
Case 2:11-cr-00261-BMS Document 137 Filed 07/10/12 Page 2'of 6 

(Rev. 09/l J) Judgmontln Crirni""l c ... 
sh.. .. t2 -Imprisonm:nt 

DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

MIKEL D. JONES 
11·261-1 

Judgmont- P•go • ... } of 

IMPRISONMENT 

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau ofPrisons !o be impriscmed for a 
total term of: 

:. 

42 months on each Count, to be served concurrently. 

X The court makes the following recommendations to the BU!:I'laU ofPr!sollS! 

The defendant b~ placed at !Ulappropriate facility as close to his home in Florida as possible. 

The defendant is relll!mdeil to the custody of the United States Marshal. 

0 The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marsballb.r tbis district: 

0 at 0 ·a.m. 0 p.m. on 
,, __ , __ > '"'" ---·--· 

0 as notified by the United States Marshal. 

X The defendant sballslll'!'ender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons: 

X belb.re 2 p.m. on AugustlO, 2012 , ·---·-" •. -· .. "'------~·· 
0 liS notified by the United States Marshal. 

0 as notified by .the Probation or Pretrlal SetVices Office. 

1 have e)(ecuted tills judgment as follows: 

Defendant delivered on to 

a . , , withaoertifiodcopyofthisjudgmertt, 

By 

.. ~.'' 
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AO 24SB. (Rev. 0~/11) JUdBJI1elll Ins Criminol Case 

Sheet 3 -Supervised Rei...,. 

DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

MIKEL D. JONES 
11-261-1 

Judgment l'qe 3 of 6 

SUPERVISED RELEASE 

Upon release from impri~l!nment, the defendant sball be on supervised release for a tellll of: 3 years. 

This tenn consists ofterms ofthtee years on each of Counts FiV!:> through 19, and 20 through 34, aU such terms to run collCUn'ently. 

The defendant must report to the probation office in the district to much the defendant is released within 72 hours of release fi'llm the 
custody of !he Bureau ofPrisons. , 

The dellmdant sball not commit another federal, state or local crime. 

The detendant shaU not unlawfidly possess a contto!led substance. The defendant shall refrain from att)' unlawful usc of a conttolled 
substance. The defeJldanl sball submitto one drug test within 15 days of release frotl! imprisonment ana at least two periodic drug tests 
thereafter, as determined by lhe court. 

The above drog !~>Sting condition is suspended, based on the court's deletminrition !hat the defendant poses a low risk of 
future substance abuse. (Chellli. ift~ppJicnble.) 

X The defendani shall not possess a firearm, ammunition, deslructive device, or any other dangerous weapon. (Cheo!, lftrppllca/J/e.J 

X The defendant shall cooperate in the collection of DNA as directed by the probatiqn officer. (CJiellli.lfoppllc•bl~) 

0 The defendant shall comply with the ;eQ!Iirements of the SOli Offi>nder Regislration and Notification Act (42 U.S;C. § 1690 I, et seq.) 
as directed by the probnHon of!loer, !he "Bureau of Prisons, or any &tate sex offeniler registration agency in much he or she resides, 
works, is a siildent. or was convicted of a qttalifjlin,e offense. (CJied; lf"fJpllcable.) · 

0 The defendant shall participate in an approved im>grll!ll for domestic violence. (Ch•cl:. if"PpliCIJh/e.) 

If !his j~t ~ses a tine or restitution, it is a cOndition of supervised release !hat the.defe.odant pay in accordance wilh !Ita 
Schedule of Payments sheet of !his jud8in£:nt 

Thedefendant must complywilh the standard conditions !hat have been adopted by this court as well as wilh any additional conditions 
on !he attached page. 

STANDARD CONDIDONS OF SUPERVISION 
I) the defendant shall not leave lhe judicial district wi!hout the penniasion of the 1:ourt or probation officer; 

2) the .defepdant shall report to the probation officer in a manner and frequency direc~cl by the court or probation nffioer; 

· 3) th~ defendant shall answer truthfully .all inquliies by the prllbatlon officer and follow !he instroctions of the probation officer; 

4) the defendant shall support his or .her dependents and meet other fitmi.ly resp(>nsibilitien; 

5) the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation, unle~s excW!ed by the probation officer for schooling, trailo'li!lg, or other 
IICCeptable reasons; · · 

6) tlte defendant shall notiry the probation officer at least ten days prior to any o~ in residence or employment: 

7) !he defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and Shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute, or administer any 
controlled substance or lillY paJaphemalla related to any conttolled sulistances, except liS prescribed by a physician: 

8) the defendant shall not frequent places 1\ilere conttolll:d subslllnces are illegally sold~ used, distributed, or .administered; 

9) the defendant shall not IISsooiate with my pe:sons engaged in criminal activity and shall not associate with any pernon convicted of a 
felony, unless granted J>l'nnission to do oo "by the proDmtton officer; · 

l 0) the defendant llhall P.ennit q probli!ion officer to visit bim or her at any time at home or elsowhere and shaD pennil.confisoation of any 
oonliaband observeii In plalil viow of the probation officerl - · · · 

ll) !he defendant shall notifY thoprob~ttion officer within sevenly·two holirs of being &rrested or questioned by slaw enforcement omcer; 

12) tbe d~f~dant .s1ta!l not enter Into any agreement to act l!lllm infotmer or a special agent of a law enlbt'ce$llent agency without 1he 
petnuSSIDD of the COurtl and 

13) aa direoted by the pt;>bationofii. '.per, th. · e defendant shalt .. nolify lhird.. parties of risks !Ita.· .· t ms.y be occasioned. by the defendant's criminal 
record or ,l!el'BO(Uil hlstoey, ot chal'act¢sti9• a.nd s!mllllerri:lit th~ probation offieer to ·tfu>ke such notifications llnd to confirm the 
defendant s compliance Wllh such notification requtremellt. · · · 

AO 245B (lliev, Oll/11 ) Judgm0111lno Criroinai C.ao 
Sheet JA- Supervised Rei ... ~ 



A024SB · (R;v.,091ll)®&lf.lent2.i1JI:ri~..ooa.51-BMS Document 137 Filed 07/10/12 Page 4 of 6 
Sheet JC- Supc!Vi""' Rei"""' . -

D~fEND.ANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

MIKEL D. JONES 
11-261-1 

Judgmeni-Pege -·-! of 6 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION 

The defendant shall provide the U.S. Probation Office with full disclosure of his financial records to include yearly income 
tax returns upon the request of the U.S. Probation Office. The defendant shall cooperate with the probation officer in the 

·investigation ofhis fmancial dealings and shall provide truthfUl monthly statements of his income. 

The defendant is .to fully cooperate with the Internal .Revenue Service bY, filing_all delinquent or amended returns lillY by 
timely filing all future returns that come due duririg the period of su~slon. The defendant is to properly ~ort all correct 
taxable income and claim only allowable expenses on tliose 'returns. The defendant is to provide all appro_priate 
documentation in support of said returns. Upon request. the defendsnt is to furnish the Jritemal Revenue ]Service with 
information pertaining to all assets aod liabilities, aod the defendaot is to fully cooperate by paying all taxes, interest ll!ld 
penalties due, and otherwise comply with the tax laws of the United States. 

The defendaot is prohibited from incurring any new credit charg;:s or opening ildditionalline of credit without the RP.J?roval 
of the J:1robation officer, unless the defendant 1s in compliance with a payment schedule for lliiY fine or restitution oohgation. 
The defendaot shall not encumber or liquidate interest m any assets unless it is in direct service of the tine or restitution · 
obligation or otherwise has the eJ>press approval of the Court. . 

The defendant shall cooperate in the'collection of DNA as d!rected 'by the probation officer. 
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Sheet S Crimll\lll Monetal')' Penoltl" 

DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

MIKEL JONES 
ll-261-1 

Judgment P•ge .L . of L ... 

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES 

The defendantmlist pay the total criminaiJnGnetmy penalties under the schedule of pa~ on Sheet 6. 

rotA.Ls 
AsseE!!imeDt 

$ 3,000.00 
R.es!:it!!tlon 

$ 457,743.75 

0 The determination of resti!Ution is deferred until 
after such detenoination. 

• An A. mended Judgment in a Criminal Case (1.0 USC) will be entered 

X The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below. 

If the defendantliU!kes a pmtial pa)'mellt, each payee shall receive an approxinlatelyproportioned paYI!!ent. ucless ~cif!ed otherwise in 
the prioritY. o!1ler or perconl!!ge payment column below. ·However, pu!'8ll1!l1! to 18 U.S.C. § 3664tt), ail nonfederal victims must be paid 
before the Umled States is patd. 

Name or Pmvee 
Clerk, U.S. District Court for 
distribution to: 
LF.R Collections, LLC 
ATTN: Michael Halfbrd, 
)14111U1ging Directcr 
Partner Re Principal Finance, 
Inc. 
Oo.e Greenwhich Plaza 
ciree.nwhich, cr 06830-6352 

$ 

Tptml Lolli!" 
$457,743.15 

, __ 4§_7;~3.75-

0 Restitution amclllnt ordered pursuaol to plea agreement $ 

Restlt!!tl!!!l Orderecl 
$457,743.75 

s_. --·· 457,7-g, 7~ 

0 The defendant must pay io.terest on TestiJution and a f'me of more than $2,51?0, unless the restltutioo or tlne is paid in fuU before the 
fifteenth day after the elate of the judgmonl, purwan! to 18 U,S.C. § 3612(t). All of the payment OptlGIIS OD Sheet 6 may be subject 
to penalties for delinquency and defllult, pursll!lllt tO 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g). 

0 The court detemlined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay intemsl and it is ordered that: 

0 the in~erest requirement is waived for the 0 fine 0 reslitutl011. 

0 the interest requirement for the 0 fmc 0 restitution is mPdi!iei:l as follows: 

41'lndings for the total amollllt oflosses are re;luircd unc!er Chaptera 1 09A, J !0, l!OA, and li3A ofTitle 18 for offe1111es committed on or after 
Septcmlil:r 13, I !194, but before Aprll23,19!16• . · 
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DEFENDANT: 
CASE NUMBER: 

MiKEL D. JONES 
11-261-1 

SCHEDULE OJF PAYMENTS 

Having assessed the defendant's ability I? pay, payment of the totAl criminal monetary penalties is dne as follows: 

A 0 Lumpswnpaymentof$ · 

0 not .later than 
0 in accordance 0 c. 

.. .. due immediately, balance duo 

·--_-·,or 
OD, 0 E,or O Fbe!ow; or 

B X Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with D C, 0 D, or 0 F below); or 

of 

c 0 Payment in equal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarler/y) installmeni$ of $ over a period of 
.. ...... (e.g., ~~~.~-oryd,rs), to comm:nce . ·---- (e.g., JO or60doys) aftet tiie"dliie ofthisjudgment; or 

l!i' 

0 Payment in equal _. . __ . (e.g., wee/:ly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ nver a period of 
(e.g., months or years), .to commence . ---- (e.g., JO or 60 days) after rclease from hziprisO!Ullent to a 

term or'supemsion; or 

0 Payment dW'Ing the term of supervised release will CO!lllllflru:e 'l'lithin. _; ·---·(e.g .• 30 or 60 days) after release from 
imprisonment. The court will set !he payment plan based on B1l assessment of the defendant's ability to pay at that time; or 

X Special instrueti.ons re_garding the payment of criminal moneta;y penalties: 

The restitution is due immedialely. It is recomm:nded that the defeildantporticipate in !he Bureau of Prisons l.nmate Financial 
Responsibility Proll!1U'Iil and provlde a minimum ~yment of$25.00 P!'• guarter fowerds the restillltion.ln the event the restitution 
is'not paid pnor to-the COIIliiit!nceme ofsupei'\'}Bion, the defendant llhallsatisfY the amount due in montbly installments of not 
less tlii>n $300.00, to col!llltellce .30 dsys after release ftom confinement. 

Unless the court has expr<:;asly ordere. dotherw111. · e, tfthisjud. g!lllmtimposes ~oiiiWO!lt,paYD'Jl<nt of criminal. lliOII!'!!'I;l'Jleoalties is due during 
l;npdsonment. All cr•mfnlll monetary penalties, except those payments made thn>ugn tlle Federal Bureau of Pnsons' Inmate Financial 
Respoi!Sibility Program, aro made to the clerk of the court. . 

The defendant shall receive credit for all payments pi~~vlousl)• ~mde tOward any criminal monetary penalties imposed. 

X Joint anq Several 

Defendant snd 9a·Defend~nt Names, and Case Numbers (including dlifentlant numbsr), Tol!ll Amount, Joint and Several Amount, 
and correspondmg payea,tfappropmte. 

Co-Defelldant ·Dona Nichols Jones- 11-2.61-2 

0 The defeodsnt shall pay the J:ost of prosecution. 

0 The defendant shall pay the following oolll't cost( e): 

0 The defendant shall forfeit the defendant'• interest in the followilll! prope~ to the United States: 

P. a.!)'l!'lents '. hall 1>e a !>Pl .. illd in the followin·g. order: (I) usessmon;, (2) res!lllltlon prin.cipal, .(3) restitution interest, ( 4) tine principal, 
(5) tine interes~ (6) colllmilnity restitution, (7) jlenllltiea,l!lld (8) costS, inoludin8 cost ofprosecutiound court costs. 


